
Simon W. Baker   B.Ed  MBA  MISPAL 

Chief Executive 
 
 
RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY PANEL AGENDA 
 
Date: 
 

Wednesday, 18 April 2018 

Time: 
 

10.00 am 

Venue: 
 

The Council Chamber, Moorlands House, Leek 

10 April 2018 
 

PART 1 

1. Apologies for absence, if any  

2. Notification of Substitute Members, if any  

3. Minutes of the previous meeting (Pages 3 - 8) 

4. Urgent items of Business, if any (24 hours notice to be provided to the Chairman)  

5. Declaration of Interests:  

 i. Disclosable Pecuniary Interests; 
ii. Other Interests. 

 

6. Questions to Portfolio Holders, if any  

7. Equality and Diversity Policy (Pages 9 - 20) 

8. Work Programme (Pages 21 - 30) 

 Any additional items to be added to the Work Programme:- 
i. Chairman’s items; 
ii. Members’ items; 
iii. Forward Plan. 

 

9. Exclusion of the Press and Public  

 The Chair to move:- 
 
“That, pursuant to Section 100A(2) and (4) of the Local Government Act, 1972, the 
public be excluded from the meeting in view of the nature of the business to be 
transacted or the nature of the proceedings whereby it is likely that confidential 
information as defined in Section 100A (3) of the Act would be disclosed to the 
public in breach of the obligation of confidence or exempt information as defined in 

Public Document Pack



Section 10 I (1) of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act would be disclosed to the 
public by virtue of the Paragraphs indicated.” 
 

10. Facilities Management Contract (Pages 31 - 48) 

 (Paragraph 3 - Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any 
particular person (including the authority holding that information)) 
 

 
SIMON BAKER 
CHIEF EXECUTIVE 
 

Membership of Resources Overview & Scrutiny Panel 
Councillor N Hawkins (Chair) Councillor C Pearce (Vice-Chair) 
Councillor R Alcock Councillor A Banks 
Councillor J Bull Councillor J Davies 
Councillor E Fallows Councillor M Gledhill 
Councillor D Grocott Councillor K Harrison 
Councillor A Hart Councillor B A Hughes 
Councillor K J Jackson Councillor B Johnson 
Councillor L D Lea Councillor D Shaw 
Councillor A Wilkinson Councillor P Wilkinson 

 



 
 

 

STAFFORDSHIRE MOORLANDS DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 

RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY PANEL 
MEETING 

 

Minutes 
 

WEDNESDAY, 7 FEBRUARY 2018 
 
PRESENT: Councillor N Hawkins (Chair)  
 
 Councillors J Davies, E Fallows, M Gledhill, K Harrison, 

K J Jackson, B Johnson, C Pearce, D Shaw, A Wilkinson and 
P Wilkinson 

 
ALSO PRESENT: Councillor L. Malyon 
 
IN ATTENDANCE: Councillors A. Forrester, T. Hall and D. Ogden  
 
APOLOGIES: Councillors R Alcock, D Grocott and A Hart 
 

43 NOTIFICATION OF SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS, IF ANY 
 
There were no substitute members. 
 

44 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING 
 
DECIDED – That the Minutes of the meeting of the Panel held on 29 November 

2017 be approved as a correct record and signed by the Chair. 
 

45 URGENT ITEMS OF BUSINESS, IF ANY (24 HOURS NOTICE TO BE 
PROVIDED TO THE CHAIRMAN) 
 
There were no urgent items. 
 

46 DECLARATION OF INTERESTS: 
 
There were no declarations of interest. 
 

47 QUESTIONS TO PORTFOLIO HOLDERS, IF ANY 
 
There were no questions. 
 

48 THIRD QUARTER FINANCIAL, PROCUREMENT AND PERFORMANCE 
REVIEW 2017/18 
 
The Review was presented to members by Claire Hazeldene – Finance, Income and 
Procurement Manager – giving the Council’s position as at 31 December 2017.  
 
Detailed analysis was provided in Appendix A (Finance), Appendix B (Procurement) 
and Appendix C (Performance) and were summarised as follows:- 
 

Page 3

Agenda Item 3



Resources Overview & Scrutiny Panel - 7 February 2018 
 

 
 

Subject Headline Reference 

Finance The Finance headlines for the third quarter were: 
Performance against Budget 

 The General Fund budget for 2017/18 was forecast to be 
£1,021,700 underspent at the Quarter 3 stage. 

Efficiency Programme 

 The overall efficiency target of £661,000 for 2017/18 was 
projected to be achieved at the third quarter stage – with 
£480,970 achieved to date.  This was dependent on the 
progression of key efficiency programmes. 

Capital Programme 

 The Capital Programme budget for 2017/18 was £3.4 
million including the carry forward of capital underspends 
from 2016/17. The projected outturn was £1.71 million 
which represented an underspend of £1.69 million relating 
to the re-profiling of the  Disabled Facilities Grants, Asset 
Management Plan and the Growth Fund projects. 

Treasury Management 

 Cash investments held at 31st December 2017 totalled 
£10.3 million; 

 The Ascent loan and debenture currently stood at £19 
million; 

 Council borrowing at 31st December 2017 totalled £13.2 
million (£12 million of which related to the Ascent loan); 

 The Council’s net interest receipts budget was projected 
to show a surplus of £23,000 at quarter 3 stage. 

Revenue Collection 

 84.5% of council tax was collected by 31st December 
2017, compared to 84.8% for the same period last year; 

 81.7% of Business Rates was collected by 31st December 
2017 compared with 81.2% for the same period last year; 

 At the end of quarter three the value of sundry debt that 
was over 60 days old was £105,034 which compared with 
£251,658 at 31st December 2016. 

 
 

Appendix 
A 

 
Procurement 

 
The Procurement headlines for the third quarter were: 

 15 procurement activities were completed;  

 The procurement forward plan included a further 43 
procurement activities scheduled for 2017/18 (either 
SMDC only or joint); 

 At 31st December 2017, 67% of procurement activity 
undertaken was on the forward plan and the Council paid 
96% of its invoices within 30 days during the year. 

 
 

Appendix 
B  

Performance The Performance headlines for the third quarter were: 

 81% of the key performance indicators were on track; 

 Of the 24 priority actions within the Corporate Plan, 2 
were still to commence, 3 were complete, 2  were rated 
amber, the remainder being classified as ‘Green’; 

Appendix 
C 

Page 4



Resources Overview & Scrutiny Panel - 7 February 2018 
 

 
 

Subject Headline Reference 

 The Council received 44 complaints, 53 comments and 
26 compliments in the third quarter. Repeat complaints and 
response times were both on track.  

 

 
A significant overspend, as previously reported, was on Corporate Finance 
(£1,129,230 overspend). This related to the Council having paid its share of the 
deficit on the Local Government Pension Scheme in one lump sum at the beginning 
of the triennial period, thus securing a discount of £100,000 on the £2m payable. 
The overspend would be met out of the District Council’s contingency reserves, 
which will be replenished over the ensuing 2 years when no contributions will need 
to be paid.  
 
£802,880 was identified as an underspend relating to Business Rates Retention 
(BRR), largely due to uncertainties surrounding the 2017 revaluation, appeals 
provision, an adjustment to the tariff payable by the Council and additional S31 
grants. It was stressed, however, that the area of BRR was a volatile one and was 
still potentially subject to further changes. 
 
Member queries were raised as follows (responses in brackets):- 
 

 The contract for the provision of the Disabled Facilities Grants was due to be 
signed the following day (8 February 2018). What control would the Council 
have over the way the contract ran to ensure that profit was not put before 
service? (This was part of a county-wide action plan, using the same 
company that already provided the service for High Peak BC with no 
problems experienced. An item could be added to the Scrutiny Work 
Programme for a representative of the company to update the Panel 
periodically.) 

 With regard to the Regional Growth Fund underspend, what schemes had 
been put forward relating to Cheadle? (No suitable schemes had come 
forward. The Council had previously tried repeatedly to purchase the existing 
Cheadle Market but had met with no success.) 

 The acquisition of land for the provision of affordable homes was vitally 
important. (The Ascent scheme had utilised all the suitable Council-owned 
land and had also purchased land. There was currently no plan to extend the 
scheme. There would need to be a Policy established prior to the acquisition 
of any more land.) 

 Could future quarterly reports have the Staffs Moorlands / High Peak split  on 
Procurement figures identified?(Yes, that will be done from the next report 
onwards.) 

 
RESOLVED – That the Panel NOTE the Third Quarter 2017/18 Financial, 

Procurement and Performance position. 
 

49 2018/19 BUDGET & UPDATED MEDIUM TERM FINANCIAL PLAN 2018/19 
TO 2021/22 
 
Andrew Stokes – Executive Director & Chief Financial Officer – presented the 
proposed Budget for 2018/19, Medium-Term Financial Plan 2018/19 – 2021/22, 
Procurement Forward Plan 2018/19 and proposed Fees and Charges for 2018/19 to 
the Panel. Page 5



Resources Overview & Scrutiny Panel - 7 February 2018 
 

 
 

 
2017/18 had been a significant year, with changes to the Local Government 
Financial Strategy. The Budget had been balanced at £10.7m but with a £3m 
efficiency programme. A 2.9% increase in Council Tax was proposed, being the limit 
allowed without invoking a local referendum. There was also a 20p increase in car 
parking charges and an introduction of a 1 hour parking facility on the Wharf Road, 
Biddulph car park.  
 
The Medium-Term Financial Plan forecast was currently showing an improved 
position, with a projected additional £600,000 income from Business Rates 
Retention over the 4 year term of the plan. 
 
Other matters which were likely to have an impact on the plan were:- 
 

 Staff pay award pending; 

 Reserves – improving position but some vulnerabilities, so no further 
allocations were envisaged in the short-term; 

 Assets – further work to be done in this area; 

 Business Rates income – a volatile and complex area, with ongoing 
developments leading to uncertainty; 

 Local Plan – as yet not approved by members. Once approved investment 
could be stimulated; 

 Alliance Environmental Services (AES) – transfer of the Staffordshire 
Moorlands element to AES was due to take place in July 2018; 

 Leisure – further close scrutiny needed. 
 
Members discussed the provision of swimming lessons by schools, with a perceived 
higher proportion of children being unable to swim. It was stated that schools had the 
option to negotiate the provision of lessons independently, in some cases being able 
to obtain lessons at a lower price than that offered by Staffs County Council. The 
disparity between parking charges in the 3 main towns was also queried. Mr. Stokes 
advised that Fees and Charges were examined on a year-by-year basis and parking 
charges were set based on comparison with other authorities and the costs 
associated with running each car park. 
 
DECIDED – That the Panel supported the following RECOMMENDATIONS to 
Council:- 
 

 Approve the General Fund Budget for 2018/19 as detailed in Appendix A 
(section 8) to the report; 

 Approve the revised Medium-Term Financial Plan (2018/19 – 2021/22) as 
detailed in Appendix A, including the revised Capital Programme (Annex A); 

 Approve the proposed Procurement Forward Plan for 2018/19, providing the 
authority to procure based on the procurement activity detailed in Appendix 
B; 

 Approve the proposed Fees and Charges for 2018/19 as detailed in 
Appendix C; 

 Approve a Band D Council Tax of £146.30 for 2018/19 (an increase of 2.9% 
from 2017/18); 

 Approve a Band D Council Tax of £50.47 for Leek and £10.15 for Biddulph 
for 2018/19 (an increase of 2.9% from 2018/2017/18) in respect of Special 
District Expenses; 

Page 6



Resources Overview & Scrutiny Panel - 7 February 2018 
 

 
 

 Noted the Chief Finance Officer’s view that the level of reserves were 
adequate for the Council based on this budget and the circumstances in 
place at the time of preparing it (Appendix A, section 7). 

 
 

50 WORK PROGRAMME 
 
Members APPROVED the Scrutiny Work Programme for the remainder of 2017/18 
and into 2018/19. 
 
 

The meeting closed at 11.20 am 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_________________________________Chairman ____________________Date 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



  

STAFFORDSHIRE MOORLANDS DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 
 

Report to Resources Overview and Scrutiny Panel 
 

18 April 2018 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Appendices Attached: 
 
Appendix A:  Corporate Equality Objectives 2018/19 
Appendix B: Proposed Equality and Diversity Policy 
 
1. Reason for the Report: To review the Council’s Corporate Equality 

Objectives and the Corporate Equality Policy. 
 
2. Recommendation 

2.1 To consider and comment upon the Council’s Corporate Equality 
Objectives 2018/19 and the adoption of a revised Corporate Equality 
Policy. 

 
3. Executive Summary 
 

3.1 In 2015 both Alliance Councils adopted a new Equality and Diversity 
Policy and approved Corporate Equality Objectives (which were 
updated in 2017). 

 
3.2 It is proposed to retain the current Equality Objectives for 2018/19 with 

a progress report to be published at the end of the year. 
 
3.3 As a result of monitoring legal cases which have considered the duties 

of public authorities under the Equality Act 2010 it is recommended that 
the Council revise its policy to address the findings in such cases.   

 
4.       How this report links to Corporate Priorities  
 

4.1 This report relates to the Corporate Aims:  

TITLE: Equality and Diversity Policy 
 
EXECUTIVE COUNCILLOR: Councillor Tony Hall – Portfolio Holder for 

Customer Services 
 
CONTACT OFFICER: Mark Forrester, Democratic & Community 

Service 
   

WARDS INVOLVED:  All 

Page 9

Agenda Item 7



  

 Provide Quality Services in Partnership with Communities.  
 
5.       Options and Analysis 
 

5.1 That the Committee considers and comments on the revised Equality 
Policy and Corporate Equality Objectives. (Recommended) 

 
5.2 That the Committee does not consider or comment on the revised 

Equality Policy and Corporate Equality Objectives. (Not recommended) 
 

6. Implications 
 

6.1
  

Community Safety - (Crime and Disorder Act 1998) 
 
Fulfilling the duties of the Equality Act 2010 will contribute to achieving 
increased safety for the most vulnerable within our communities. 
 

6.2 Workforce 
 
The Joint Equality and Diversity Policy supports the Council’s approach 
to providing a modern and diverse workforce. 
 

6.3 Equality and Diversity/Equality Impact Assessment 
 
Undertaking the actions associated with the proposed Corporate Equality 
Objectives will enable the Alliance Councils to meet their Equality Duties. 
 

6.4 Financial Considerations 
 
There are no direct financial implications arising from the proposed 
policy and actions.  
 

6.5 Legal 
 
The Equality Act 2010 places a duty on the Council to publish Equality 
Objectives and report on their achievement. The proposed revised 
Corporate Equality Policy addresses the issues arising from the 
decisions in legal cases considering duties under the Act. 
 

6.6 Sustainability 
 
None. 
 

6.7 
 
 
 

Internal and External Consultation 
 
The proposed Corporate Equality Objectives provide for consultation 
with ‘protected groups’. 
 

Page 10



  

6.8 
 
 
 

Risk Assessment 
 
An effective policy and implemented plan of action will reduce the risk of 
poor decision making and legal challenge. 
 

7.         Background and Detail 
 

7.1 The Equality Act 2010 placed a number of duties on Councils, including 
the duty to publish evidence of compliance with the duties in the Act 
and the Council’s Equality Objectives. 
 

7.2 In 2015 both Alliance Councils adopted a new Equality and Diversity 
Policy and approved Corporate Equality Objectives. 

 
7.3 The Council published updated Equality Objectives in 2017. While the 

current objectives are not framed as outcomes the intention is that 
actions associated with them will lead the Council to focus on key 
issues for protected groups. 

 
7.4 The Council’s transformation programme has resulted in new systems 

and approaches to customer contact/ service, committee management 
and staff training. Introduction of these systems has been a priority and 
with progress on the equality actions dependent on these 
developments the Council is now in a good position to achieve its 
objectives. It is proposed to retain the current Equality Objectives for 
2018/19 with a progress report produced at the end of the year. 
(Appendix A) 
 

7.5 Officers have reviewed legal cases where there have been objections 
to decisions by public bodies and an alleged failure to follow equality 
policies/duties has been a ground for challenge. Given the risk of such 
challenge to the Council it is proposed that the Council’s policy is 
reviewed to ensure that it is clear and focussed on the Council’s duties 
under the Act. 

 
7.6 The proposed revised policy is attached at Appendix B for 

consideration. 
 

 
Mark Trillo 

Executive Director & Monitoring Officer 
 
 
Web Links and 
Background Papers 

Location Contact details 

 
 
 

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix A 
Corporate Equality Objectives 2018/19 
 

High Peak Borough Council & Staffordshire Moorlands District Council 

Equality & Diversity Scheme: Action Plan 2018/19 

Equality Objectives Action 

Knowing our communities 

To understand who lives in our 
communities and their needs. 

 Update the Community Profile (a 
resource which describes the makeup 
of our borough/district by protected 
characteristics) and promote its use to 
service managers. 

 See also consultation (below) 

Place shaping, leadership and commitment 

To clearly state our equality priorities and 
ensure that we have systems in place to 
achieve them. 

 Ensure that measures are included in 
service plans as they are revised and 
brought together as an overall plan. 

Community engagement and satisfaction 

To ensure that we include those with 
‘protected characteristics’ in our 
consultation and engagement processes. 

 Update the consultation forward plans. 

Responsive services and Customer care 

To ensure that equality performance 
actions are included in service plans and 
monitored. 

 Incorporate consideration of equality 
impacts as part of the Modern Gov. 
committee management process. 

 Train managers to understand the 
equality impact assessment process. 

A modern and diverse workforce 

To ensure that our workforce reflects as 
far as possible the makeup of the 
community we serve and has the 
necessary skills  

 Pilot the use of a staff profile 
questionnaire (collecting information in 
relation to protected characteristics) 
and promote to staff. 

 Provide equality training for staff. 

 

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
 

1 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 

 Equality & Diversity Policy 
 

(DRAFT) 
 
 

  
 

Page 15

http://smdcintranet/CorporateIdentity/Images/SMDC%20two%20colour%20logo%201.jpg


 

 
 

2 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1. Purpose and Scope 

 

1.1 The purpose of having this policy is to provide a coherent approach to tackling 
equality and diversity across all the protected equality characteristics (age, 
disability, gender, gender reassignment, marriage and civil partnerships, 
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion/belief and sexual orientation) It also 
aims to make equality and diversity integral to the way that the Council works 
in order to achieve: 

 

 A clearer understanding of the needs of the residents of the Staffordshire 
Moorlands 

 Better informed decision-making and policy development 

 Excellent quality services which meet varied needs 

 More effective targeting of policy and resources that will do the most to 
increase equality 

 Better outcomes and greater confidence in public services 

 A more effective use of talent in the workforce 
 

2. Responsibilities 

2.1 The Chief Executive with senior management teams are responsible for 
providing leadership in the implementation of this policy and for ensuring that 
they and their staff understand and comply with their responsibilities under the 
Equality Act.  

2.2 Councillors have overall responsibility for the direction and scrutiny of this 
policy and will ensure that principles of fairness and equality guide the 
decision making process.  

Policy Statement 

 
Staffordshire Moorlands District Council (SMDC) (the Council) is committed to 
fulfilling its duty under the Equality Act. To 

  

 Eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment and victimisation and other 

conduct prohibited by the Act. 

 Advance equality of opportunity between people who share a protected 

characteristic and those who do not.  

 Foster good relations between people who share a protected 

characteristic and those who do not.  

 
 
 

Page 16



 

 
 

3 

 

3. Service Delivery  

 

3.1 The Council provides direct services, regulates, funds and commissions 
services. In all these roles and activities the Council is committed to fair and 
equitable access to services, whether they are provided directly by Council 
employees, in partnership with other agencies or indirectly through external 
contract, funding or commissioning arrangements. All service areas will take 
steps to ensure that Council functions and policies are carried out in a way 
that complies with statutory requirements and meets the needs of all local 
people as appropriately as possible.   

 
3.2 The Council aims to ensure that all its functions and policies are carried out in 

a way that complies with statutory requirements by: 
 

 Ensuring equal access, fair treatment and appropriate provision to the 
whole community regardless of age, disability, gender, gender 
reassignment, marital or civil partnership status, pregnancy or maternity 
status, race, religion, nationality, social background or sexual orientation;   
 

 Providing services that are designed to meet a wide range of different 
needs in the community;   

 

 Providing appropriate services, adapting them, where reasonable, to meet 
the needs of the whole community promoting equal access to services, 
including producing clear information about how to access our services 
(for example in large print); 
 

 Providing and publicise clear information on how customers can complain 
or comment about the services they have received and respond efficiently 
to complaints;  
 

 Ensuring that wherever practicable, all services and buildings are 
accessible to everyone; 

 

 Carrying out consultation and undertaking formal impact assessment when 
necessary to ascertain whether current service provision and any 
proposed changes are consistent with legal obligations. 

 

4. Training 

 

4.1 Equipping Councillors, managers and Council employees with the knowledge 
and skills is essential. 

 
Training will be focused at a range of levels including: 
 

 Training at an appropriate level for all employees on equality and diversity; 

Page 17



 

 
 

4 

 

 General awareness as part of the induction programme for all new 
employees and councillors.  
 

 Refresher training when appropriate. 
 

5. The Council as an Employer 

 
5.1 The Council is a major employer in the District.  As an employer the Council 

aims to: 
 

 Develop, review and promote policies and practices that ensure equality of 
opportunity and eliminate discrimination for our workforce in all areas of 
employment, including recruitment, retention, learning and development, and 

 

 Reflect the diverse nature of the District within the Council’s workforce. 
 

6. Working with Partners 

 
6.1 The Council works closely with many different groups of people in the 

community on numerous issues and will take a leading role to drive equality 
and diversity forward across the District. 

 
6.2 Key partners include community and voluntary groups. These provide an 

excellent way of communicating, consulting and designing services with the 
people of the area as well as acting a monitoring forum on how the Council is 
delivering.  

 

7. Procurement and contract management 

 

7.1 The Council will take into account in its tender evaluation and contracting 
processes a potential contractor’s approach to equalities in terms of its 
employment practices and service delivery. It will do this by asking potential 
contractors relevant questions and include appropriate provisions in its 
contract documents relating to these matters.   

 

8. The Council’s Action Plan 

 

8.1 The Council has published its equality and diversity objectives which will set 
out specific actions which the Council will undertake, including timeframes, to 
promote its equality objectives.  This will be updated when required. 

 
8.2 The Council’s equality and diversity objectives will be audited periodically to 

ensure delivery of those objectives and the results published on the Council’s 
website. 

Page 18



 

 
 

5 

 
8.3 The Council will arrange appropriate training for all its staff. 
 

9. Contact details 

 

For further information or if you would like this document in large print, Braille or 
audio format, contact Mark Forrester, Manager, Democratic and Community 
Services: 
 

mark.forrester@staffsmoorlands.gov.uk 

 
01538 395400 
 
Staffordshire Moorlands District Council 
Moorlands House 
Stockwell Street 
Leek 
Staffordshire Moorlands 
ST13 6HQ 
 

Page 19

mailto:mark.forrester@staffsmoorlands.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



Staffordshire Moorlands District Council 
 Work Programmes 2017/18 

 
 

 

Resources Overview and Scrutiny Panel  
Work Programme 2017/18 

 

Date Item Contact Officer 

7 June 2017 4th Quarter 2016/17 Procurement, Performance 
& Financial Review 

A Stokes 

Performance Framework 2017/18 (Inc. Annual 
Report 2016/17 and Revised Corporate Plane 
2017 – 2019) 

V Higgins 

Fly Tipping Verbal Update K Parker 

26 July 2017 1st Quarter 2017/18 Financial, Procurement & 
Performance Review 

A Stokes 

Transformation Board Presentation T Cooper 

Alliance Environmental Services Governance 
Arrangements 

A Stokes 

  

4 Oct 2017 Business Rates Relief Update A Stokes 

Scrutiny Annual Review L Vernon 

Disabled Facilities Grants Update A Stokes 

29 Nov 2017 2nd Quarter 2017/18 Procurement, Performance 
& Financial Review 

A Stokes 

Medium Term Financial Plan Update A Stokes 

7  Feb 2018 3rd Quarter 2017/18 Procurement, Performance 
& Financial Review 

A Stokes 

Budget and Medium Term Financial Plan 
2018/19 

A Stokes 

18 April 2018 Facilities Management Contract P Hare 

Equalities Update M Forrester 

6 June 2018 Business Rates Revaluation A Stokes 

Annual Performance Report A Stokes 

  

To be 
confirmed 

Disabled Facilities Grants Update M. Towers 

Ascent Project (Affordable Housing) – Regular 
Update Report 

 

Council Tax Valuation Review C. Hazeldene 
 

Page 21

Agenda Item 8



This page is intentionally left blank



 
CABINET FORWARD PLAN  

 
April 2018 

 
The Forward Plan is a list of decisions the Council’s Cabinet intends to take 
dshortly. Some of these decisions are known as ‘Key Decisions.’  The Plan is 
updated and published 28 days before each meeting of the Cabinet and is 
available, together with all public reports referred to, from our website 
www.staffsmoorlands.gov.uk and offices, Moorlands House, Stockwell Street, 
Leek, Staffordshire Moorlands, ST13 6HQ.  Should you have any questions 
regarding these documents please contact the Council’s Member Services Team 
via our website or by telephoning 01538 395613. 
 
A key decision is one defined as: 
 

"One likely to result in expenditure or savings which are significant having regard 
to the Council's budget for the service or function to which the decision relates." 

 
 OR 
 

"To be significant in terms of its effect on communities living or working in an 
area comprising two or more District Wards." 

 
Documents relating to matters listed, and which are open to the public, will be 
available five working days before the date of the meeting by visiting the 
Council’s website www.staffsmoorlands.gov.uk or by telephoning 01538 395551. 
They are also available from our offices – Moorlands House, Stockwell Street, 
Leek Staffordshire Moorlands, ST13 6HQ. Other documents relevant to decisions 
to be taken may be submitted to the decision maker. 
 
Meetings of the Cabinet are held in public.  However, occasionally, some 
meetings, or part of meetings, may need to be held in private due to the content 
of the reports to be discussed (e.g. commercially sensitive or personal 
information).  This document indicates which reports and dates of meetings 
where this will apply and the reason for this.  
 
Five days before a private meeting takes place the Council will publish a further 
notice of its intention to hold a meeting in private.  This will again state why this is 
necessary and give the details of any representations received about why the 
meeting should be open to the public.  This will also include a statement of the 
Council’s response to any such representations. 

 

 

1 
 Page 23

http://www.staffsmoorlands.gov.uk/
http://www.staffsmoorlands.gov.uk/


I N D E X 
 

Matter to be decided Date of decision 
to be made 

Page 
No. 

COMMUNITIES, LEISURE, SPORT, PARKS, COUNTRYSIDE AND 
HOUSING   

Review of Public Realm CCTV Surveillance System 24 April 2018 3 

Homelessness Strategy 24 April 2018 4 

CUSTOMER SERVICES   

Equalities Update 24 April 2018 5 

ENVIRONMENT   

AES – Phase 2 Transfer of Services 24 April 2018 6 

LEADER   

Leek Rail Update and Agreement to Lease 24 April 2018 7 

PLANNING, DEVELOPMENT AND PROPERTY   

Facilities Management Contract 24 April 2018 8 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2 
 Page 24



 
Communities, Leisure, Sport, Parks, Countryside and Housing 

 

Matter for decision Review of Public Realm CCTV Surveillance 
System 

Key decision to be made on 
behalf of the Council Yes 

Decision maker Cabinet 

Expected date of decision 24 April 2018 

Relevant Portfolio Holder Cllr Bowen 

Relevant Overview & Scrutiny 
Panel Community 

Documents submitted to the 
decision taker for 
consideration 

Report of the Executive Director (Place) 

Public/Private report Private – Financial or business affairs of any 
particular person 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3 
 Page 25



Communities, Leisure, Sport, Parks, Countryside and Housing 
 

Matter for decision Homelessness Strategy 
Key decision to be made on 
behalf of the Council Yes 

Decision maker Cabinet 

Expected date of decision 24 April 2018 

Relevant Portfolio Holder Cllr Bowen 

Relevant Overview & Scrutiny 
Panel Service Delivery 

Documents submitted to the 
decision taker for 
consideration 

Report of the Head of Customer Services 

Public/Private report Public 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

4 
 Page 26



Customer Services 
 

Matter for decision Equalities Update 

Key decision to be made on 
behalf of the Council Yes 

Decision maker Cabinet 

Expected date of decision 24 April 2016 

Relevant Portfolio Holder Cllr Hall 

Relevant Overview & Scrutiny 
Panel Resources 

Documents submitted to the 
decision taker for 
consideration 

Report of the Executive Director (People) 

Public/Private report Public 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5 
 Page 27



Environment 
 

Matter for decision AES – Phase 2 Transfer of Services 
Key decision to be made on 
behalf of the Council Yes 

Decision maker Cabinet 

Expected date of decision 24 April 2018 

Relevant Portfolio Holder Cllr Forrester 

Relevant Overview & Scrutiny 
Panel Service Delivery 

Documents submitted to the 
decision taker for 
consideration 

Report of the Executive Director 
(Transformation) 

Public/Private report Private – Financial or business affairs of any 
particular person 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

6 
 Page 28



Leader 
 

Matter for decision Leek Rail Update and Agreement to Lease 
Key decision to be made on 
behalf of the Council Yes 

Decision maker Cabinet 

Expected date of decision 24 April 2018 

Relevant Portfolio Holder Cllr Ralphs 

Relevant Overview & Scrutiny 
Panel Service Delivery 

Documents submitted to the 
decision taker for 
consideration 

Report of the Executive Director (Place) 

Public/Private report Private – Financial or business affairs of any 
particular person 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

7 
 Page 29



Planning, Development and Property 
 

Matter for decision Facilities Management Contract 
Key decision to be made on 
behalf of the Council Yes 

Decision maker Cabinet  

Expected date of decision 24 April 2018 

Relevant Portfolio Holder Cllr Wain 

Relevant Overview & Scrutiny 
Panel Resources 

Documents submitted to the 
decision taker for 
consideration 

Report of the Executive Director 
(Transformation) 

Public/Private report Private – Financial or business affairs of any 
particular person 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

8 
 Page 30



Document is Restricted

Page 31

Agenda Item 10
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the previous meeting
	7 Equality and Diversity Policy
	7a. Draft objectives 2018-19
	7b. DRAFT SMDC Equality Policy 2018 - revised

	8 Work Programme
	8a. SMDC Forward Plan

	10 Facilities Management Contract

